Octoker 9, 1988

Jack L. McClellan
P. O. Box 848
Roswell, New Mexico
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Testing Allowable
Chaves County, New Mexico

Dear Jack:
We are in feceipt of your letter of October 4, 19638, re-
questing 250 barrels of Testing allcwable for September and

250 barrels for October, 1962,

Please be advised that testing allowable can only be

... assigned for the current month for oil actually on hand.

Please refile your reguest showing the volume on hand
for sale, the producing interval({s) and the authorized trans-
porter.

Very truly yours,

OIL COHSERVATION COMMISSION

R. L. Stamets
. Geologist
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